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Aoife Loughnane

Inspector

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

EPA Regional Inspectorate

| McCumiskey House

i Richview, Clonskeagh Rd

| Dublin 14

30/12/2009

| Re: W0167-02 Carranstown Waste Management Facility
Dear Aoife,

Please find herein our response to Articles 12 and 13 compliarice as per your letter of the
26™ June 2009. Also included are copies of the revised EIS from 2009. All submissions are
included as:

- 1 signed original plus 1 copy \é?’
‘ - 16 copies in electronic searchable format on CD lé%)M

Indaver Ireland confirms that the content of th ?@tronlc files on the accompanying CD-
ROMs are a true copy of the original appllcatlo

- “Also attached, in line with ltem 5(d) of. tﬁ%\ %’ucle 12 Compliance Requirements, is an
electronic copy of all files used in the re)gégéalr dispersion model (input, output, etc).

N
p If you have any queries relating to tbiegg submissions, please do not hesitate to contact me
on 01 271 8702.

1‘ Yours sincerely,

/'ﬁ
Claire Downey
Project Coordinator

Reply to: o < Unit 11, V"4 Haddington Terrace
3 0 A 0 el 0 South Ring Business Park, Dun Laoghaire
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